

**Draft Summary of the Ordinary Meetings of the Garw Valley Community Council held on Monday
21st June 2021 via Zoom**

Attendance:

Councillors G Andrews, S Dendy, C Gillard-Sage, H Griffiths, M Lewis, C Lloyd, G Lloyd, , M Thomas, M Trowbridge and G Walters

Apologies for Absence:

Councillors D Davies, M Jones and R Jones

Declarations of Interest:

Councillor S Dendy declared an interest as Members of Bridgend County Borough Council and of BCBC's planning committee.

Councillors C & G Lloyd declared a personal interest in planning application P/21/486/FUL

*There were no action points from the Annual Meeting.

| Minute Number | Agenda Item | Action |
|----------------------|--|---|
| 16/22 | Presentation by Halo Leisure ref. Summer Activity Scheme | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Approved spend of £9,600 for all 4 wards. |
| 17/22 | Approve Minutes of May Meetings | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Both approved |
| 18/22 | Consider Matters Arising from May Meetings | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Vacancy for OVW Area Committee representative to c/f to July meeting. • Publish new footpath leaflet on website |
| 19/22 | Crime Figures April 2021 | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Invite Sgt Watts to July meeting. |
| 20/22 | Garw Valley ASB Group | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Item deferred to July meeting. |
| 21/22 | Local Development Plan | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Item deferred to July meeting. |
| 22/22 | COVID Memorial | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Item to be revisited at the July meeting. |
| 23/22 | REACH Consultation | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Item deferred to July meeting. |
| 24/22 | Calon Lan Memorial Plaque | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Suggest erection at park in front of Katie Street and small event |
| 25/22 | Christmas 2021 Provision | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Item to be revisited at the July meeting. |
| 27/22 | Finance & Accounts | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Air Ambulance financial request to be deferred to March 2022 meeting. • Meeting to be set up to accept and approve the Annual Statement for the year ending 31/3/2021 and the Internal Report - meeting 30th June 2021 6.30 pm via zoom |
| 27/22 | Borough Council/Ward Updates | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Agenda item ref. Blaengarw Primary School on July agenda. |
| 29/22 | Clerk/Warden Reports | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sit on Mower to be purchased. |

| | | |
|-------|--------------------------------|--|
| | | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • If possible, Cllr. Davies to swap to be Community Council Governor Tynyrheol School. • Order daffodils and bluebell bulbs for the Llangeinor and Bettws wards. • Write to resident re use of Visitor Centre water supply for private use/car washing. • Report aggressive behaviour x 2 to PCSOs. • Purchase body cam for Warden's security. • Cllr Lewis to attend Code of Conduct training. • Cllr Davies to attend Understanding the Law and the Council as an Employer training. |
| 30/22 | Correspondence | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Add Tanio, Cylch Ti a Fi poster and Registry Office Near Me info to council's website. • Chair to attend Samaritans AGM. • Clerk to look into tree planting request further and report back to July meeting. |
| 13/22 | Items and Date of Next Meeting | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 19th July 2021 6.30 pm via zoom |